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The list below reflects all questions submitted through the RTTT procurement mailbox related to the FY 2013 ELCG Higher Education for English Language Learners Grant Application. 


1. Can you please clarify the actual length of the grant? It seems that there will be $400,000 allocated for June 15, 2012-December 31, 2013 and then calendar year 2014 and 2015 will be renewal years with additional funding. Question IV #7 references working through June 30, 2015. Is this accurate?

Answer:  Yes, the first part of the grant is for calendar years 2012 and 2013.  Up to $200,000 will be allocated to this grant in each of these years. Specific deliverables for calendar years 2014 and 2015 will be determined each subsequent year in the grant renewal process in conjunction with ongoing monitoring and an annual performance.  Additional funding will be available for the last two years of the grant.

Answer: Question 4 (#7) speaks to your availability if you receive the grant.  EEC’s intent is to renew this grant for two additional years based on performance and therefore, EEC needs to know if bidders will be able to continue with this grant through June 30, 2015.  

2. Should the budget for this proposal be based on $400,000 between June 15, 2012 and December 31, 2013?

Answer:  yes

3. The limitation of 1 page per question in the narrative section is extremely challenging. It is impossible to provide enough detail and fully respond to each question and sub question in one page. Would you consider increasing the limitation to two pages per question?
Answer:  Bidders are not limited to one page per question; bidders may submit up to one page for each sub-part of a question.  For example, Question 1 has four sub-parts.  So, bidders may submit up to one page for each of the sub-parts for a total of up to 4 pages for that Question.
4. Assuming that all requirements are met for the cohorts at the grantee IHE, can funds for year two be allocated to begin replication to other IHEs?

Answer:  Any proposed subcontracts to any entities, including other Institutions of Higher Education, must be approved in advance by EEC and should be clearly outlined in the bidder's Response to the Grant Application.  Please refer to no. 9 of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions for more details regarding subcontract requirements.  



